
STATE OF HAWAII 
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HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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KAUMUALII HIGHWAY RAISED CROSSWALK 
 

VICINITY OF CARL FURUTANI STREET 
 

DISTRICT OF WAIMEA 
 

ISLAND OF KAUAI 
 

2023 
 
 

Amend the Bid Documents as follows: 
 
A. PLANS  
 

a. Replace Plan Sheet No. 1 with the attached Plan Sheet No. ADD.1. 
 
B. PROPOSAL  

  
b. Replace Proposal Schedule dated 8/1/22 with the attached Proposal Schedule 

dated R9/15/22. 
 

C. REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 
 

a. RFI N0 1: Is there attendees list from the pre-bid meeting? 

Response: Pre-Bid Meeting attendance list is included in Addendum No. 1.  

b. RFI N0 2: Title of the plans have KUHIO HIGHWAY RAISED 
CROSSWALK, VICINITY OF CARL FURUTANI STREET, can you please 
clarify 

Response: Revised title of the plans is included in Addendum No. 1  
 

c. RFI N0 3: Can you please clarify the pay items for the signs.  There are only 
6 posts with signs (with Type V Object Markers) and there are 2 warning 
signs less then 10 SF without posts on sheet 7?  This does not match the pay 
items for 631.0200 and 632.1050.  Also there needs to be an added pay item 
for warning sign with out post. 
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Response: Revised Proposal Schedule is included in Addendum No. 1.  
 

d. RFI N0 4: Can asphalt cement PG 64-16 binder be used for the speed bump 
and any A.C. surface patching for this project? 

      Response: Yes, PG 64-16 can be used. 
 

e. RFI N0 5: Will a pavement smoothness rideability test be required? Is 
401.03(M) through 401.03(S) applicable for this project? 

      Response: A pavement smoothness rideability test will not be required on this    
      project. 401.03(M) through 401.03(S) are not applicable to this project. 
 
f. RFI N0 6: Can SS-1h be used instead of the pavement joint adhesive in 

401.03(L)?  

Response: Joint adhesive must be used as specified in 401.03(L). SS-1h will 
not be allowed as a substitution. 

 
Attached are the “Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting” and Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance 
Sheet for your information. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in 
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal. 
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Addendum No. 1 
R9/15/22 
P-5 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
ITEM NO. ITEM APPROX. 

QUANTITY 
UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

209.0100 Installation,  Maintenance,  Monitoring,  and Removal of 
BMP  LS LS LS $__________ 

209.0200 Additional Water Pollution, Dust,  and Erosion Control  FA FA FA $    5,000.00 

401.0400 HMA Pavement Mix No. IV  18 TN $__________ $__________ 

629.1032 12-Inch Pavement Striping (Tape, Type III or 
Thermoplastic Extrusion) 72 LF $__________ $__________ 

629.1054 24-Inch Pavement Striping (Tape, Type III or 
Thermoplastic Extrusion) 32 LF $__________ $__________ 

629.1100 Pavement Word (Tape, Type III or Thermoplastic 
Extrusion) 8 EA $__________ $__________ 

629.1140 Crosswalk (Tape, Type III or Thermoplastic Extrusion) 3 LN $__________ $__________ 

629.1142 Raised Crosswalk Marking (Tape, Type III or 
Thermoplastic Extrusion) 6 EA $__________ $__________ 

629.4000 ADA-Warning System Pavement Marker 34 SF $__________ $__________ 

631.0200 Warning Sign (10 Sq. Ft. or Less) with Post 6 EA $__________ $__________ 

631.0210 Warning Sign (10 Sq. Ft. or Less) without Post 2 EA $__________ $__________ 

631.0400 Supplemental Plaque 6 EA $__________ $__________ 



Addendum No. 1 
R9/15/22 
P-6 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
ITEM NO. ITEM APPROX. 

QUANTITY 
UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

632.1050 Type V Object Marker (OM-5) 6 EA $__________ $__________ 

634.0100 Portland Cement Concrete Sidewalk 148 SF $__________ $__________ 

636.1000 Additional E-Construction Programs, Additional Licenses, 
or Additional Equipment FA FA FA $    5,000.00 

638.2020 Curb, Type 2D 42 LF $__________ $__________ 

645.1000 Traffic Control LS LS LS $_________ 

645.2000 Additional Police Officers, Additional Traffic Control 
Devices, and Additional Advertisements FA FA FA $   10,000.00 

648.1000 Field-Posted Drawings  LS LS LS $__________ 

671.1000 Protection of Threatened and Endangered Species FA FA FA $   2,000.00 
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P-7 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
ITEM NO. ITEM APPROX. 

QUANTITY 
UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

699.1000 Mobilization (Not to Exceed 6% Percent of the Sum of All 
Items Excluding the Bid Price of this Item)  LS LS LS $__________ 

 
 
  Sum of All Items …………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 

1.0 Bids shall include all Federal, State, County and other applicable taxes and fees. 
 

2.0 The Sum of All Items will be used to determine the lowest responsible bidder. 
 

3.0 If a discrepancy occurs between unit bid price and the bid price, the unit bid price shall govern. 
 
 
  
 
NOTE: Bidders must complete all unit prices and amounts.    Failure to do so may be grounds for rejection of bid. 
 

 
 
$                          
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MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING 
 
PROJECT:   Kaumualii Highway Raised Crosswalk, 

Vicinity of Carl Furutani Street 
District of Waimea, Island of Kauai 

  
PROJECT NO.:  HIePRO Solicitation 
 
LOCATION:   Microsoft Teams Video Conference 
 
DATE & TIME:  September 1, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Eric Fujikawa   HDOT – HWY-K 

Janil Ke   HDOT – HWY-K 
Sam Peng Ho   Jas. W. Glover, Ltd. 

 
     
HDOT Project Manager, Eric Fujikawa began the meeting at 10:02 A.M.  
 
Eric gave a brief overview of the project.  He noted anything said at this meeting is for 
clarification purposes only.  The bid documents shall govern over anything said today 
and discrepancies shall be clarified by addendum.  Any questions resulting from this 
meeting are to be submitted through HIePRO website, Q&A tab and will be answered 
through an addendum.   
 
There were no questions or comments.   
 
The pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 10:05 A.M. 
 
The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 1 of the Contract Plans. 
Contractors will be notified via HIePRO when the addendum will be available. 
 



Kaumualii Highway Raised Crosswalk, Vicinity of Carl Furutani Street 
HIePRO Project 

PRE-BID MEETING ATTENDANCE 
September 1, 2022, 10:00 A.M., Microsoft Teams Video Conference 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


